1. Is there an incumbent in place, and if so, are they eligible to rebid on this contract?

We are not at liberty to disclose this information.

2. A proposal was submitted back in December for Solicitation Number 2008-12-02-210H which was a source sought.  Are these the same solicitation or are you now requesting final proposals from companies?  What is the difference between the two solicitations and will the proposal that we sent out in December also respond to the new solicitation or do we need to submit a new proposal.

These are two different documents.  The one that submitted in December was a sources sought notice and for market research purposes only.  The one submitted in March which is numbered NNH09281037R is the actual solicitation.

3. Has this RFP been released?  No revision to this pre-solicitation and no new solicitation has been posted on FBO.gov.  Is the Response date of March 4, 2009 for expressing interest in this project, similar to the “Sources Sought” notice posted December 9, 2008?  (Our December 9 submission is attached.)  Or, is the March 4, 2009 response date for responding to the RFP?

Solicitation NNH09281307P has been cancelled.  It has been replaced by Solicitation #NNH09281037R.  All interested parties should refer only to solicitation #NNH09281037R.

4. I was hoping to find out if the Solicitation for this requirement remains anticipated to be released in the near future through the Federal Business Opportunities Website.

Yes it has been released. You can refer to Solicitation #NNH09281037R.

5. Will the closing date for receipt of proposals be extended?

We do not intend on extending the due date.
6. What are the expected contract award and starting dates?

Contract award and starting date is anticipated 30 days from the arrival of the offer.
7. The proposal states that questions are due March 17, 2009 and the SF1449 states the proposal is due on March 19, 2009.  Is this a typo? This doesn’t seem like enough time to incorporate any changes based on the answers to questions in to our proposal. 
The due dates are correct. 

8.
On page 29 Section 5.2, it states the evaluation factors are the technical and past performance are worth more than price. There is no mention of points or order of importance with the proposal sections. Can you please provide any additional guidance on the evaluation of the proposals?

There are no points.  The order of importance is technical, past performance, and then price.

9. How soon after contract award will a task order to sent to the contractor?

The task order will be sent to the contractor once the contract is awarded.

10. Can you clarify whether only one IDIQ will be awarded?

NASA anticipates only one Fixed Price IDIQ contract awarded.

11. The solicitation states that the minimum order value will be $85,050.00.  Is this threshold from a single task order or a combination of task orders?
This threshold is for a single task order.
12. What is the average time and amount of task orders awarded under this contract?
This will be determined after contract award.
(Answers to the questions above are outlined in blue and are in bold font.)
